
MOUTEVELIS, Michael 

From: 
Sent: 

Shane Lanning [Shane.Lanning@aec.gov.au] 
Thursday, 9 October 2014 8:34 AM 

To: Orgs; Paddy O'Sullivan; Industrial Elections 
Subject: Post election report -E2014/178 AHA [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Good morning 

Please find attached the post election report for the Australian Hotels Association. 

Regards, 

Shane T Lanning 
Manager Industrial Elections Section 
Australian Electoral Commission 
T: 03 9285 71451 M: 0422 433 9221 F: 03 9285 7149 

E2014 178 Post Declaration of 
Election Report ... Results - AHA -... 

UNCLASSIFIED 

DISCLAIMER: 

If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return email and delete all copies. If this email or any attachments 
have been sent to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of information in the email 
or attachments. 
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Mr Paddy O'Sullivan 
Australian Hotels Association - Victoria 
Level1 
Little Collins St 
MELBOURNE VIC 3000 

Post Election Report For: Australian Hotels Association - Victoria 
Election E No 2014/178 

I refer to the above election for your organisation. 

Section 197(1) of Schedule 1 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 requires the 
AEC to provide a written report on the conduct of the election to the Industrial Registrar and to the 
organisation or branch for whom the election was conducted. A copy of the report in relation to this 
election is attached. 

Section 198 of Schedule 1 requires that if an organisation or branch is given a post election report 
under section 197 that identifies a rule that was difficult to interpret or apply, the organisation or 
branch must, within 30 days, give a written response to the AEC on that aspect of the report. The 
response must specify whether the organisation or branch intends to take any action in relation to 
the rule, and if so, what action it intends to take. 

If the attached Report identifies a rule that was difficult to interpret or apply, you should forward 
your response to the AEC by email to 'industrial.elections@aec.gov.au' within thirty days of the 
date of the report. 

Section 198 and the regulations also require an organisation to make the post election report and 
the organisation's response to the report (if applicable) available to members. 
Further, Regulation 141 (4) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 requires an 
organisation or branch to publish a notice on its web site advising members that a copy of the post 
election report is available upon request. If a website is not available, publishing a notice in a 
journal or newsletter would be considered appropriate. 

Please contact me if you wish to clarify any aspect of this report. 

Ben Murray 
Returning Officer 
6 October 2014 



Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 

POST ELECTION REPORT 

AUSTRALIAN HOTELS ASSOCIATION- VICTORIA 

ELECTION/S COVERED IN THIS REPORT 

Election Decision No/s: 

RULES 

Rules used for the election: 

Rules difficult to apply/interpret: 
Model Rule reference (if any): 

Ballot required 

IRREGULARITIES 

E2014/178 

[024n: Incorporates alterations of 1/1/2014 certified on 
31 /12/2013 (R2013/91 )] 
(replaces version of 20 December 2011 (R2011 /241 )) 
None 
N/A 

Details of written allegations of irregularities, Nil 
and action taken by AEC: 

Other irregularities identified, and action taken: Nil 

ATTACHMENTS 

Declaration of results for uncontested and contested offices 

Ben Murray 
Returning Officer 

6 October 2014 



Australian Hotels Association 
Stage 1 - Councillors 

Declaration of Results for Uncontested Offices 

E2014/178 
Below are the results of the election for the following offices, conducted in accordance with the 
provisions of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and the rules of the organisation. 

Country Division - Alexandra/Healesville Zone 

Branch Councillor 

Candidates 

THOMAS, Darren 

Country Division - Ararat Zone 

Branch Councillor 

Candidates 

No nomination was received 

Country Division - Bacchus Marsh Zone 

Branch Councillor 

Candidates 

No nomination was received 

Country Division - Bairnsdale Zone 

Branch Councillor (2) 

Candidates 

No nominations were received 

Country Division - Ballarat North Zone 

Branch Councillor (2) 

Candidates 

LARKIN, ian 
WILSON, Gary 
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Country Division - Ballarat South Zone 

Branch Councillor (2) 

Candidates 

CANNY, David J 
QUINLAN, Danny 

Country Division - Bellarine Zone 

Branch Councillor (2) 

Candidates 

BENJAMIN, Sam 
UPHAM, John 

Country Division - Bendigo East Zone 

Branch Councillor 

Candidates 

No nomination was received 

Country Division - Bendigo West Zone 

Branch Councillor 

Candidates 

SHEEHAN, Patrick 

Country Division - Birchip/Charlton Zone 

Branch Councillor 

Candidates 

No nomination was received 

Country Division - Castelmaine/Maryborough Zone 

Branch Councillor 

Candidates 

CLARK, Andrew 
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Country Division - Geelong North Zone 

Branch Councillor (2) 

Candidates 

NEEDHAM, Andrew 
No further nomination was accepted 

Country Division - Geelong South Zone 

Branch Councillor (2) 

Candidates 

BURNETT, Peter 
TAYLOR, John 

Country Division - Goulburn Valley Zone 

Branch Councillor (2) 

Candidates 

No nominations were received 

Country Division - Hamilton Zone 

Branch Councillor 

Candidates 

No nomination was received 

Country Division - Horsham Zone 

Branch Councillor 

Candidates 

No nomination was received 

Country Division - Mornington Peninsula Zone 

Branch Councillor (3) 

Candidates 

HOUGHTON, Peter 
TAYLOR, Bernie 
No further nomination was accepted 
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Country Division - Ouyen/Mildura Zone 

Branch Councillor 

Candidates 

No nomination was received 

Country Division - Polwarth Zone 

Branch Councillor 

Candidates 

No nomination was received 

Country Division - Rodney Zone 

Branch Councillor 

Candidates 

No nomination was received 

Country Division - Sale/Traralgon Zone 

Branch Councillor (2) 

Candidates 

FAIRWEATHER, Trent 
RYAN, Jim 

Country Division - Seymour Zone 

Branch Councillor 

Candidates 

No nomination was received 

Country Division - Wangaratta/Benalla Zone 

Branch Councillor (2) 

Candidates 

HUNTER, Warwick 
SHARAWARA, Ray 
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Country Division - Warragul Zone 

Branch Councillor 

Candidates 

NIKITAS, Con 

Country Division - Warrnambool Zone 

Branch Councillor 

Candidates 

No nomination was received 

Country Division - Wodonga Zone 

Branch Councillor 

Candidates 

No nomination was received 

Country Division - Wonthaggi Zone 

Branch Councillor 

Candidates 

WILLIAMS, Peter 

Country Division - Woodend Zone 

Branch Councillor 

Candidates 

HUNTER, Bailey 

Metropolitan Division - Brunswick Zone 

Branch Councillor (2) 

Candidates 

No nominations were received 
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Metropolitan Division - Carlton Zone 

Branch Councillor (2) 

Candidates 

BARRETT, Keith 
CHAPMAN, lan 

Metropolitan Division - Caulfield/Oakleigh Zone 

Branch Councillor (3) 

Candidates 

BURKE, Michael 
CURRY, David 
NIKAKIS, Matthew 

Metropolitan Division - Coburg/Preston Zone 

Branch Councillor (2) 

Candidates 

MULQUINY, Paul 
ROBERTSON, Michael 

Metropolitan Division- Collingwood/Abbotsford Zone 

Branch Councillor (2) 

Candidates 

No nominations were received 

Metropolitan Division- Essendon/Fiemington Zone 

Branch Councillor (2) 

Candidates 

ROBERTSON, Mark 
No further nomination was accepted 
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Metropolitan Division - Fitzroy Zone 

Branch Councillor (2) 

Candidates 

No nominations were received 

Metropolitan Division - Footscray Zone 

Branch Councillor (2) 

Candidates 

HUNTER, Paul 
KASTORAS, Andrew 

Metropolitan Division - Hawthorn/Kew Zone 

Branch Councillor (2) 

Candidates 

ARCHBOLD, Peter 
BLAIR-HOLT, Ross 

Metropolitan Division - Melbourne/East Melbourne Zone 

Branch Councillor (2) 

Candidates 

ROBERTSON, Alexander 
No further nomination was accepted 

Metropolitan Division - North Melbourne Zone 

Branch Councillor (2) 

Candidates 

No nominations were received 

Metropolitan Division - Northcote/Heidelberg Zone 

Branch Councillor (2) 

Candidates 

PAYNE, Thomas John 
PAYNE, Thomas 

C)AEC 
Australian Electoral Commission,! 

Page 7 of 9 

• 



Metropolitan Division- Port Melbourne/Albert Park Zone 

Branch Councillor (2) 

Candidates 

No nominations were received 

Metropolitan Division - Prahran Zone 

Branch Councillor (2) 

Candidates 

GARDNER, Simon 
MULLINS, Matthew 

Metropolitan Division - Richmond Zone 

Branch Councillor (2) 

Candidates 

DAVIS, Richard 
PALMER, Michael 

Metropolitan Division - South Eastern Suburbs Zone 

Branch Councillor (2) 

Candidates 

BLEE, Warren 
No further nomination was accepted 

Metropolitan Division- St Kilda/Brighton Zone 

Branch Councillor (2) 

Candidates 

ELLIS, Mark 
MATHIESON, Bruce J 

Metropolitan Division - West/South Melbourne Zone 

Branch Councillor (2) 

Candidates 

BELL, Bill 
TRESISE, Sam 

C)AEC 
Australian Electoral Commission 
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Metropolitan Division - Williamstown Zone 

Branch Councillor 

Candidates 

No nomination was received 

Residential Hotels Division 

Branch Councillor (6) 

Candidates 

CAIRNS, Andrew 
DAWSON, Robert 
MOORE, Greg 
PERRY, David 
SINGTON, Ben 
VARUGHESE, George 

As the number of nominations accepted did not exceed the number of positions to be filled, 
declare the above candidates elected. 

Ben Murray 
Returning Officer 

Ben Murray 
22 September 2014 
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Australian Hotels Association 
Stage 2 - Committee of Management 

Declaration of Results for Contested and Uncontested Offices- E2014/178 
Below are the results of the election for the following offices, conducted in accordance with the provisions of the Fair 
Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and the rules of the organisation. 

Victorian Branch 

Total number of names on the roll of voters 
Ballot papers issued 
Replacement ballot papers issued 
Total Ballot Papers Issued 
Ballot papers I envelopes returned for scrutiny 
Total Ballot Papers Admitted to Scrutiny 
Percentage of ballot papers returned to number issued 

Executive Member (3) 
Candidates First Preference Votes 
BURKE, Michael 50 

HOGAN, Jim 15 

HUNTER, Paul 17 

O'REILLY, Mark 21 

PAYNE, Thomas John 33 

WILLIAMS, Peter 35 

Total votes 171 

Formal ballot papers 56 
Informal ballot papers 1 

I declare Michael Burke, Thomas John Payne and Peter Williams elected. 

Trustee (3) 
Candidates 
BELL, Bill 

CLARK, Andrew 

HUNTER, Paul 

LARKIN, lan 

PAYNE, Thomas John 

TAYLOR, Bernard (Bernie) John 

Total votes 

Formal ballot papers 

Informal ballot papers 

First Preference Votes 
27 

36 

8 

52 

Elected as Exec Member 

9 

132 

56 
1 

I declare Bill Bell, Andrew Clark and fan Larkin elected. 

57 
57 
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57 
57 
57 
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Branch President 

Candidates 

BURNETI, Peter 

I declare Peter Burnett elected. 

Metropolitan Vice-President 

Candidates 

ROBERTSON, Mark 

I declare Mark Robertson elected. 

Country Vice-President 

Candidates 

CANNY, David 

I declare David Canny elected. 

Honorary Treasurer 

Candidates 

STOCKS, Paul 

I declare Paul Stocks elected. 

Honorary Minute Secretary 

Candidates 

CURRY, David John 

I declare David John Curry elected. 

Executive Members elected from Council members of Residential Hotels Division (2) 

Candidates 

DAWSON, Robert 
MOORE, Greg 

I declare Robert Dawson and Greg Moore elected. 

Ben Murray 
Returning Officer 
Australian Electoral Commission 

6 October 2014 
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Australian Hotels Association 
Stage 1 - Councillors - Extraordinary Vacancies (19A) 

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

RAM/A, George 

Page 1 of 4 

C) AEC 
'Australian Electoral Commission 

• 



Country Division- Goulburn Valley Zone 

Branch Councillor (2) 

Candidates 

No nominations were received 

Country Division- Hamilton Zone 

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
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Country Division • Seymour Zone 

Branch Councillor 

Candidates 

HOGAN, Jim 

Country Division • Warrnambool Zone 

Branch Councillor 

Candidates 

No nomination was received 

Country Division • Wodonga Zone 

Branch Councillor 

Candidates 

No nomination was received 

Metropolitan Division • Brunswick Zone 

Branch Councillor (2} 

Candidates 

O'REILLY, Mark 
No further nomination was accepted 

Metropolitan Division· Collingwood/ Abbotsford Zone 

Branch Councillor (2} 

Candidates 

No nominations were received 

Metropolitan Division - Essendon/Fiemington Zone 

Branch Councillor 

Candidates 

DODD, Raymond J 

Metropolitan Division • Fitzroy Zone 

Branch Councillor (2} 

Candidates 

No nominations were received 
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Metropolitan Division- Melbourne/East Melbourne Zone 

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

Metropolitan Division -Williamstown Zone 

Branch Councillor 

Candidates 

NAISMITH, Stewart 

As the number of nominations accepted did not exceed the number of positions to be filled, I declare the above 
candidates elected. 

Ben Murray 
Returning Officer 

6 October 2014 
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15 July 2014 

Mr Peter Burnett 
President 
Victorian Branch 
Australian Hotels Association 
Level 1, Little Collins St 
MELBOURNE VIC 3000 

Also by facsimile: (03) 9654 1724 

Dear Mr Burnett 

FAIR WORK 

C O MMISSION 

Scheduled Election· Australian Hotels Association, Victorian Branch (E2014/178) 

I refer to the prescribed information dated 7 July 2014 which was lodged with the Fair Work 
Commission on 11 July 2014, for a scheduled election of the Victorian Branch of the Australian 
Hotels Association. 

A copy of the decision in relation to the above matter is enclosed. 

The Fair Work Commission is making arrangements, under subsections 189(3) of the Fair Work 
(Registered Organisations) Act 2009, with the Electoral Commissioner for the conduct of the 
subject election by a member of staff of the Australian Electoral Commission, who will contact 
you in the near future about the election. 

Yours sincerely 

David Vale 
Principal Adviser 
Regulatory Compliance Branch, NSW 
Fair Work Commission 

Level 10, Terrace Tower Telephone: (02) 8374 6509 

80 William Street Facsimile: (02) 9380 6990 
East Sydney NSW 2011 Email: orgs@fwc.gov.au 



[2014] FWCD 4671 

DECISION 

Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 
s.189-Arrangement for conduct of an election 

Australian Hotels Association 
(E2014/178) 

FairWork 
Commission 

MRENRIGHT MELBOURNE, 14 JULY 2014 

Arrangement for conduct of election. 

[1] On 11 July 2014 the Victorian Branch of the Australian Hotels Association lodged 
with the Fair Work Commission the prescribed information in relation to an election for the 
following offices: 

Councillors 

Metropolitan 
Brunswick (2) 
Carlton (2) 
Caulfield/Oakleigh (3) 
Coburg/Preston (2) 
Coli ingwood/ Abbotsford (2) 
Essendon/Flemington (2) 
Fitzroy (2) 
Footscray (2) 
Hawthorn!Kew (2) 
Melbourne/East Melbourne (2) 
North Melbourne (2) 
Northcote/Heidelberg (2) 
Port Melbourne/ Albert Park (2) 
Prahran (2) 
Richmond (2) 
St Ki1da/Brighton (2) 
South Eastern Suburbs (2) 
Williamstown (1) 
West/ South Melbourne (2) 
Residential Hotelkeepers' Division (6) 

Country 
Alexandra/Healesville (1) 
Ararat (1) 
Bacchus Marsh (1) 
Bairnsdale (2) 
Ballarat North (2) 
Ballarat South (2) 
Bellarine (2) 
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Bendigo East 
Bendigo West 
Birchip/Charlton 
Castlemaine/Maryborough 
Geelong North 
Geelong South 
Goulburn Valley 
Hamilton 
Horsham 
Mornington Peninsula 
Ouyen!Mildura 
Polwarth 
Rodney 
Saleffraralgon 
Seymour 
W angaratta/Benalla 
Warragul 
Warrnambool 
Wodonga 
Woodend 
Wonthaggi 

Committee of Management 

(I) 
(I) 
(I) 
(I) 
(2) 
(2) 
(2) 
(1) 
(1) 
{3) 
(I) 
(1) 
(I) 
(2) 
(I) 
(2) 
(1) 
(1) 
(1) 
(I) 
(I) 

President (I) 
Metropolitan Vice - President (I) 
Country Vice - President (I) 
Honorary Treasurer (I) 
Honorary Minute Secretary (I) 
Executive Member (3) 
Executive Member (2) 
(Residential Hotelkeepers' Division) 
Trustee (3) (3) 

[2] I am satisfied that an election for the abovenamed offices is required to be held under 
the rules of the organisation and, under subsection 189(3) of the Fair Work (Registered 
Organisations) Act 2009, I am making arrangements for the conduct of the election by the 
Australian Electoral Commission. 
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VALE, David 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

DearAEC 

VALE, David 
Tuesday, 15 July 2014 10:03 AM 
'Industrial Elections' 
E2014/1 78 DECISION 
E2014_178 AHA VIC Election SIGNED Decision_14072014.doc 

Please find a copy of the signed Decision for the Victorian Branch of the Australian Hotels Association in election 
number E2014/ 178. 

Yours sincerely 

DAVID VALE 
Principal Adviser, 
Regulatory Compliance Branch, NSW 

Fair Work Commission 
Tel: 02 8374 6509 
Fax: 02 9380 6990 
david. vale@fwc.gov.au 

Please be aware that my email address has changed to david.vale@fwc.gov.au effective 1 January 2013. Please 
update your records accordingly. 

Level 10, Terrace Tower 
80 William Street 
East Sydney NSW 2011 

www. fwc.gov.au 



VALE, David 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

DearAEC 

VALE, David 
Friday, 11 July20144:16 PM 
'Industrial Elections' 
E2014/178- AHA VIC BRANCH 
E2014_178 AHA VIC Pllodged_11072014.pdf; AHA VIC 024N_ VIC_R2004_308_ 
28062004.doc; AHA_NATIONAL_024N_R2013_91_01 012014.doc 

Please find the prescribed information and a copy of the current rule books of the Victorian Branch and the National 
Organisation of the Australian Hotels Association for election number E2014/178. 

Yours sincerely 

DAVID VALE 
Principal Adviser, 
Regulatory Compliance Branch, NSW 

Fair Work Commission 
Tel : 02 8374 6509 
Fax: 02 9380 6990 
david. vale@fwc.gov.au 

Please be aware that my email address has changed to david.vale@fwc.gov.au effective 1 January 2013. Please 
update your records accordingly. 

Level10, Terrace Tower 
80 William Street 
East Sydney NSW 2011 

www.fwc.qov.au 
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7 July 2014 

The General Manager 
Fair Work Australia 
Level 4, 11 Exhibition Street 
GPO Box 1994 
Melbourne Vic 3001 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Australian Hotels Association - Victoria 
Level 1, 1 Little Collins Street 

Melbourne Vic 3000 

Tel: (03) 9654 7100 
Fax: (03) 9654 1724 

Notice and Statement of Prescribed Information for an Election 

I, Peter M. Burnett, being the President of the Australian Hotels Association (Victoria), make 
the following statement: 

I am the President of the Australian Hotels Association (Victorian Branch), 

I am authorised to lodge the following prescribed information concerning forthcoming 
elections in the Victorian Branch of the Australian Hotels Association, and 

I confirm that the following information (attached) is being lodged under subsection 189(1} of 
the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009. 

It is requested that FWC approve arrangements for the conduct of an election for the name 
and numbers of each office or position as detailed below. I also request an extension of time 
in order to lodge the prescribed information before the prescribed day (if applicable). 

Reasons for election: 

• Election for offices and positions is required as the terms of office are due to expire in 
the normal course of events under the rules of the organisation. 

Elected by: 

• The electorate for the direct voting system is the whole of the Branch. 

NominatiQns open; 

• Nominations are required to be lodged on or before 21 September 2014, pursuant to 
AHA (Vic) Rule 15. The date and time of the beginning and end of the period in 
which nominations will be called for or may be made is to be determined by the 
Australian Electoral Commission (The Returning Officer). with Rule 15 prescribing 
that nominations are to be called for on or after 7 September 2014, and 

• Pursuant to Rule 15, the roll of voters is to be closed seven days before the day on 
which nominations open. 
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Offices/Positions 

Zone I Division Number of Councillors 

Metropolitan: 
Brunswick 2 
Carl~n 2 
Caulfield I Oakleigh 3 
Coburg I Preston 2 
Collingwood I Abbotsford 2 
Essendon I Flemington 2 
Fitzroy 2 
Footscray 2 
Hawthorn I Kew 2 
Melbourne I East Melbourne 2 
North Melbourne 2 
Northcote I Heidelberg 2 
Port Melbourne I Albert Park 2 
Prnhmn 2 
Richmond 2 
St Kilda I Brighton 2 
South Eastern Suburbs 2 
Williamstown 1 
West I South Melbourne 2 
Residential (accommodation) Hotels (Residential Hotelkeepers' Division) 6 

Country: 
Alexandra I Healesville 1 
Ararat 1 
Bacchus Marsh 1 
Baimsdale 2 
Ballarat North 2 
Ballarat South 2 
Bellarine 2 
Bendigo East 1 
Bendigo West 1 
Birchip I Charlton 1 
Castlemaine I Maryborough 1 
Geelong North 2 
Geelong South 2 
Goulburn Valley 2 
Hamilton 1 
Horsham 1 
Mornington Peninsula 3 
Ouyen I Mildura 1 
~~rth 1 
Rodney 1 
Sale I Traralgon 2 
Seymour 1 
Wangaratta I Benalla 2 
Warragul 1 
Warrnambool 1 
VVodonga 1 
VVoodend 1 
Wonthaggi 1 

Total Councillors 83 
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Following the conduct of the process for the election of members of Council, it is requested 
that arrangements be made for the Australian Electoral Commission to conduct the process 
for the election of the Committee of Management pursuant to Rule 17 of the Rules of the 
Australian Hotels Association (Victorian Branch). 

Offices/Positions 

A Branch President 

Metropolitan Vice President 

Country Vice President 

Honorary Treasurer 

Honorary Minute Secretary 

three Executive Members (3) 

two Executive Members who shall be elected from the Council 
members of the Residential Hotels (Accommodation) Division 
(Residential Hotelkeepers' Division) (2) 

A three Trustees of the Association (3) 

Reasons for election: 

• Election for offices and positions marked A are required as the terms of office are due 
to expire in the normal course of events under the rules of the organisation. 

Elected by: 

• The electorate for collegiate electoral system is by and from the Branch Council 
(elected Councillors following the declaration of results provided by the AEC). 

Nominations open: 

• At a date provided by the AEC. 

Nominations close: 

• For offices/positions to be elected by collegiate election - at the first meeting of the new 
Council to be held on 6 October 2014. 

Please advise that this request meets your requirements and that the Australian Electoral 
Commission will conduct the elections as necessary. Please contact Paddy O'Sullivan, 
telephone 0408 220909 or 86317910 or p.osullivan@ahavic.com.au should additional 
information be required . 

Yours sincerely, 

PETER BURNETT 
President 
Australian Hotels Association (Victoria) 


